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PG&E Letter DCL-04-102 Fax: 805.545.4234

ATTN: Ms. Deirdre W. Spaulding

Project Manager, Security Plan Review Team
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Mail Stop 08H4A

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80

Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82

Response to NRC’s Request For Additional Information Regarding the Diablo Canyon
Power Plant Physical Security Plan and Safeguards Contingency Plan (TAC MC2913
and MC2914) — Closeout of Open ltems

Dear Ms. Spaulding:

Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E) Letter DCL-04-054, dated April 28, 2004,
submitted the Diablo Canyon Power Plant (DCPP) Physical Security Plan (PSP) per
NRC Order dated April 29, 2003. On July 8, 2004, PG&E submitted PG&E Letter
DCL-04-085 that provided a partial response to NRC requests for additional
information (RAI) regarding DCPP PSP Sections 1 through 19 per NRC secured
facsimile dated June 22, 2004, and NRC letter dated June 28, 2004. On August 5,
2004, PG&E submitted PG&E Letter DCL-04-101 that provided a partial response to
the NRC'’s RAI regarding the DCPP Safeguards Contingency Plan and Section 9.4.1
of the DCPP PSP per NRC letter dated July 23, 2004.

Enclosure 1 provides the supplemental responses for the Safeguard Contingency
Plan RAI's; Enclosure 2 provides the supplemental responses for the PSP RAI's.

This response is hereby submitted in conformance with 10 CFR 50.4. If you have any
questions, please contact Ronald Todaro at (805) 545-4309.

Sincerely,

AN

Lawrence F. Womack
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION
THE ENCLOSURES TO THIS LETTER CONTAIN “SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION” AND MUST BE b(’)

PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 10 CFR 73.21. UPON SEPARATION OF THE
ENCLOSURES, THIS LETTER IS “DECONTROLLED.” [;g&
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Enclosures

cc: Bruce S. Mallett, Region IV
David L. Proulx, Resident
Girija S. Shukia, NRR
Diablo Distribution

cc/enc: John P. Hubble, DCPP Security

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

THE ENCLOSURES TO THIS LETTER CONTAIN “SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION” AND MUST BE
PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 10 CFR 73.21. UPON SEPARATION OF THE
ENCLOSURESS, THIS LETTER IS “DECONTROLLED.”

A member of the STARS (Strategic Teaming and Resource Sharing) Alliance
Callaway ¢ Comanche Peak e Diablo Canyon e Palo Verde e South Texas Project o Wolf Creek



